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DESCRUBE: THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL-{if known] PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The main village of the Pueblo of Laguna is located on the
west side of the San Jose River. The pueblo was built on a
softy - yellow=-white sandstone slope. The buildings are of stone
masonry and adobe construction. Laguna is the largest of the
Keresan speaking pueblos.

According to Dr. Florence Hawley Ellis, the original settle-
ment prior to 1699 was in the southeastern section of the
pueblo. San Jose de La Laguna Mission constructed about 1701
by Fray Antonio Miranda is situated on the west slope and
dominates the pueblo. A community center, located slightly
north of the old Council Chambers was built in 1959 and is used
for offices and meetings of the tribal council. The present
condition of the pueblo .is excellent.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE .

The Pueblo of Laguna is one of the  largest and most progress+
ive of the New Mexico Pueblos. The present Pueblo was ‘estab-
lished July 4, 1699 when a group of Queres Indiins madé ‘their
submission to Governor Pedro Rodriguez Cubero at or near the
present site of Laguna Pueblo. The Pueblo is known in the
Queres language as Kawaik. The Spanish designation of "Laguna”
referred to a large lake northwest of the Pueblo, which during
the late colonial period this lake gradually dried up and
disappeared. No authentic Spanish documents have been found
specifically relating to a separate group who can be identified
as Laguna Indians prior to 1699. Most New Mexico historians
and anthropologists, led by Hubert H. Bancroft, have claimed
that Laguna was not a pre-Conquest pueblo but dates from the
July 4, 1699 submission to Governor Cubero. A number of those
who submitted were apparently refugees from the pueblos of
Cieneguilla, Santo Domingo, Cochiti and Zia, who had rebelled
against Spanish control in 1692 after the reoccupation of New
Mexico by General Diego de Vargas Zapata Lujdn de Ledén and had
fled to Acoma, but had come down from the pefiol in 1697 or 1698
with a group of dissident Xcomas. However, Dr. Florence Hawley
Ellis, Professor of Anthropology, University of New Mexico,
before the Indian Claims Commission in Washington, D.C.,
September 16 and 17, 1957, in the case of "The Pueblo of Laguna
vs. the United States," No. 227, based upon concentrated
research in Laguna sites and pottery types, testified that the
basic ancestry of modern Laguna lies in a small group which had
a separate identity long before the Spanish occupation and had
established a tiny village on the southeast side of the present
Pueblo. However, July 4, 1699, is the date for the official
establishment of the refugee Pueblo.

The Pueblo of Laguna expanded rapidly after its establish-
ment, and was granted additional land on the west, east and
north. About 1766, pueblo title was given for a large tract
on the north known as the "Paguate Purchase," and the village
of Paquate was established 9 miles north of the original pueblo.
For many years this village has had a larger population than
the mother pueblo. Laguna was particularly exposed to white
encroachments on this and other land throughout its history,
but steadfastly opposed all trespass by petition, lawsuit,

(See Continuation Sheet)
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No. 8 SIGNIFICANCE continued

occasionally by direct action, and later by purchase of lands
which it had originally held but which had been lost. Throughout
the Spanish, Mexican and Territorial periods, the Pueblo supplied
its quota of militia volunteers for defense from hostile tribes.

Military personnel and other visitors to the pueblo after
U. S. occupation frequently noted the progressive nature of the
village, the friendliness of its people and the quality of its
crops. Protestant groups, led by the Baptists in the 1850's
and later by the Presbyterians in the 1870's made converts of
several leaders and as a result a split occurred in the Pueblo in
the latter part of the 19th century and some of the most orthodox
families, led by the Cacique, established the village of Mesita
to the southeast. The Cacique and his family later moved to the
Pueblo of Isleta. After World War II, rich deposits of uranium
were discovered at the "Jackpile Mine" in the Paquate Purchase.

In addition to the mother pueblo, there are six other major
Laguna villages: Paquate, Encinal, Mesita, Seama, Paraje and
Casa Blanca.
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